

INTER-CLUB COUNCIL (ICC) MINUTES TIME: 3:30pm-4:30pm LOCATION: Room CC2-213

Monday, April 16, 2017

Chair: Tammy Smith

Advisor: Teresea Archaga

Minute Taker: Amata Abatcha

Present: AGS, AMSA, Anime, Art Club, College Re-Entry Club, Honors, International Students Club, La Raza Unida, LMCAS, Mustang Ambassador Club, READ, RN Class of 2019, Rotaract, SACHE, Shenanigans, Umoja, Young Americans for Freedom

Item #	Торіс	Outcome
1	Call to Order	I. Chair Smith called the meeting to order at 3:35pm
2	Approval of Agenda	 I. Motion to approve the agenda A. Motioned by: Honors B. Seconded by: Shenanigans C. Motion approved 13-0-0
3	Approval of Minutes	 I. Motion to approve the previous minutes A. Motioned by: Honors B. Seconded by: Young Americans for Freedom C. Motion approved 7-0-5
4	Public Comment	 From Jocelyn Villalobos: A. Introduced herself as Commissioner of Campus Events for Los Medanos College Associated Students B. Announced that Sexual Violence Awareness Week will be held next week from Monday, April 23 to Thursday, April 26. Proceeded to go over each day's events: 1. Monday: Self Defense training at the gym from 4:30pm-6:00pm 2. Tuesday: Contra Costa Lions to End Abuse documentary showing of <i>The Hunting Ground</i> in room L-109 from 2:00pm-4:00pm 3. Wednesday: Chalk Talk as well as Walk Against Sexual Violence and a speaker

		II. A. B. C. D. III. A.	to come in and talk about sex trafficking at the Recital Hall from 3:00pm-5:00pm Thursday: Awaiting confirmation from Allies to provide free HIV testing to students and faculty. Honors Club will also be having a cupcake sale at the indoor quad from 11:30am-2:00pm and proceeds will go toward funding more awareness events like this From RC Kubota: Showed a sample prize that will be distributed at Earth Day. A free water purifier/filter Speaking as a Los Medanos student and a resident of Concord, announced that there will be a Monument Crisis Centers Resource Fair on Thursday, May 10 from 2:00pm-4:30pm at 1990 Market Street, Concord, CA. There will be information regarding nutrition, health screenings, blood pressure, county services, housing information, legal services, child education, and more Announced that the Debate Society will be holding a Chipotle fundraiser tomorrow, Tuesday April 17 at 4418 Century Boulevard from 5:00pm-9:00pm. Must present flyer at purchase in order for 50% of proceeds to go toward the LMC Debate Society Found the Asian Art Museum field trip to be "highly educational," appreciating that Student Life funds such events From Rotaract: Completed the 545 mile bike ride for the AIDS/Life Cycle Has currently raised \$1,200 with a goal of \$3,000
5	Club Updates	I. A. B. II. A. B.	Encouraged people to donate at tofighthiv.org/goto/lucassc From AGS: Will be having a coffee and pastry sale on Wednesday, April 18 from 2:00pm- 5:00pm at the outdoor quad Selling Jamba Juice cards. Can buy 1 smoothie get a second free. Can collect up to six cards. Each card costs \$10 From CORE: Wanted to introduce a brand new club called the College Re-Entry Club Provided some background for the club. Speaking as a returning student, she faced many challenges and knew intently that there was a need for clubs. "It took a while to find the resources necessary for success." Wants this club to be open to anyone Will be held the first and third Friday of the month from 12:00pm-2:00pm. Location

		 TBA. "Look for further announcements to come." III. From Umoja: A. Had about 40 people attending last week's Hip Hop and R&B Social B. Stated that the party "went well." Had performances, prizes, and food C. Will be fundraising during the Earth Day event selling hot links IV. From Art Club: A. Will be hosting a "Paint Night" event on April 20 in room CC2-203 V. SACHE: A. Wanted to thank the Office of Student Life for funding the Asian Art Museum field trip to be free for all students VI. From Young Americans for Freedom: A. Announced that they plan on possibly bringing in Jason Mattera, an American writer, conservative activist, radio host, and Emmy-nominated journalist to speak about conservative issues on campus. More details to come
	AGENDA ITEMS	
6	Advisor Report	 From Advisor Archaga: Stated that, "should a club or organization have an unexcused absence, that club organization will have to wait one more meeting before requesting funding from ICC," According to <i>The Guide</i>, as a reminder of how crucial it is to regularly attend the weekly ICC meetings if clubs want adequate representation Stated that the Brentwood Center will be opening in Fall 2020. The groundbreaking ceremony will be held this Wednesday, April 18 at 1:00pm near the intersection of Vineyards Parkway and Marsh Creek Road Advisor Appreciation will be held on Wednesday, May 2 from 3:30pm-5:00pm in room L-109. Have not yet decided on catering for food and asked the board to provide feedback.Considering pizza, sandwiches, catering Panda Express, etc Announced that the deadline for the STELAR Award nomination forms is May 10 Stated that the Office of Student Life is hiring for the 2018-2019 school year. Applications are due on Monday, April 30 Stated that there is \$2,800 remaining in the ICC budget
7	Shenanigans Funding Request	 I. From Adrian Montemayor: A. Announced that Torn Pages will be showing on April 26, 27, 28, 30 and May 3, 4, and 5 B. May cost around \$2,000 in total. Shenanigans may pitch in about \$700 in order to

		 match for \$700 and they may garner additional funding through ticket sales II. Motion to fund \$700 toward the Shenanigans Club A. Motioned by: Young Americans for Freedom B. Seconded by: Umoja C. Motion approved 8-0-1 	
8	Adjournment	I. Meeting adjourned at 4:26pmA. Motioned by: Honors	